Community District Education Council District 26

Address: 61-15 Oceania St, Bayside, New York 11364 **Tel:** 718.631.6927 **FAX:** 718.631.6996 **Email:** central/cec26@nycboe.net

MINUTES OF CALENDAR MEETING

Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 **Time:** Calendar Meeting, 7:00 P.M.

Location: MS 74, 61-15 Oceania Street, Bayside, NY 11364-Auditorium

The meeting of the Community District Education Council of District 26 (CDEC26) was called to order and chaired by Jeannette Segal, President at 7:00 pm in the Auditorium.

In attendance were: Jeannette Segal, Ricky Chan, Lucy Vieco, and Alan Ong. Jaya Patil, Roy Menendez & Marian Mason, Administrative Asst. Also in attendance was Anita Saunders, Community Superintendent & Lori Butera, District Family Advocate

Excused - Susan Shiroma - Leslie Rubenstein

Unexcused – Anastasio Politidis – Jaime Alvarez-Isasi

Jeannette stated that at tonight's meeting everyone will be entertained by the Ballroom Dancers from PS 41, PS 162, PS/IS 178 & PS 221.

Jeannette introduced Mary Bow, Parent Coordinator from PS 41 who will be introducing the ballroom dancers for their performances.

Jeannette called & introduced the Superintendent Anita Saunders to the front of the auditorium.

Ms. Saunders will be honoring all the newly appointed Assistant Principals. Ms. Saunders started out by congratulating all the newly Assistant Principals: MR. GREGORY FILIPPI – PS 115; MS. ODALIS DEJESUS – PS 173; MS. DENISE GILRANE – PS 173; MS. MEREDITH BROXMEYER – PS 191; MR. ANTHONY RIZZO – MS 67; MS. CALIA KELLY – MS 158; MR. PAUL SEO – PS/IS 178; MS. JESSICA BADER – MS 216 & MR. AJITH SATYANARAYANA- MS 216

Ms. Saunders stated that they were all committed to changes and the common core learning standards.

Jeannette started off by calling up Kathy Sciortino & Kevin Burke to speak on behalf of the newly appointed *Assistant Principal, Mr. Gregory Filippi*. He was given a certificate from the CDEC & a citation from Councilman Paul Vallone.

Jeannette called to the front, Jennifer Ambert & Michael Daniel to speak on behalf of the newly appointed *Assistant Principal, Mr. Paul Seo*. He was given a certificate from the CDEC & a citation from Councilman Paul Vallone.

Jeannette called to the front Molly Wang & Jeannette Miranda to speak on behalf of the two (2) newly appointed *Assistant Principals, Ms. Denise Gilrane & Ms. Odalis DeJesus. They were* given a certificate from the CDEC & a citation from Councilman Paul Vallone.

Jeannette asked Mary Bow of PS 41 to the front to present the ballroom dancers to the stage. The dancers started off by doing the Merengue and then the Foxtrot.

Jeannette called to the front Michael Ranieri & Mary Ann Geniti to speak on behalf of the newly appointed *Assistant Principal, Ms. Meredith Broxmeyer*. She was given a certificate from the CDEC & a citation from Councilman Paul Vallone.

Jeannette called to the front Zoi McGrath & Barbara Choit to speak on behalf of the newly appointed *Assistant Principal, Mr. Anthony Rizzo*. He was given a certificate from the CDEC & a citation from Councilman Paul Vallone.

Jeannette called to the front Marie Nappi & Melissa Gluszak to speak on behalf of the newly appointed *Assistant Principal, Ms. Calia Kelly*. She was given a certificate from the CDEC & a citation from Councilman Paul Vallone.

Jeannette called Mary Bow back to the front to present the ballroom dancers to the stage again. The dancers performed the Tango and the Rumba.

Jeannette called to the front Dr. Landeau & Dr. Van Dorn to speak on behalf of the newly appointed *Assistant Principals, Ms. Jessica Bader & Mr. Ajith Satyanarayana*. They were both given a certificate from the CDEC & a citation from Councilman Paul Vallone.

Jeannette spoke out about the UFT Scholarship Dinner taking place on May 22nd at the The Inn at New Hyde Park.

Jeannette called on Mary Bow again to introduce all her ballroom dancers back onto the stage to perform the Swing as the final dance.

Jeannette thanked the principals and everyone for allowing the ballroom dancers to perform and appreciate their skills for bringing this type of program into the schools. They were also presented with certificates, bags & a rose from the CDEC.

Meeting adjourned 9:00 p.m. Respectfully submitted by Lucy Vieco, Recording Secretary